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Industries & Mines Department

1st Administrative Report of
Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development Corporation Limited

Pursuant to Section 394(2) of the Companies Act, 2013
(for the period from 05.01.2017 to 31.03.2018)

Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development Corporation Limited (GARUD) is a Joint
Venture of Government of Gujarat and Ministry of Railways acting through Indian Railway
Station Development Corporation Limited (IRSDC), incorporated under provision of the

Companies Act, 2013 on 05.01.2017.

GARUD has been incorporated for development Sstar Hotel & renovation of Gandhinagar
Railway station and management of Mahatma Mandir Convention Center and Helipad

Exhibition Center.

Work Awarded & Executed by the Company during the report period:

(a) M/s Indian Railway Station Development Corporation Limited (IRSDC) has
been appointed as Project Management Consultancy to supervise & monitor works
along with the techno feasibility study and architectural design, drawings and
detailing for the project, preparation of DPR, approvals from all authorities, bid
management etc.

(b) Engineering, Procurement, Construction (EPC) Contract Agreement has been
executed for redevelopment of Gandhinagar Railway Station Project.

(c}  Areputed hotel operator has been selected through tender process as operator for
management of 300 rooms 5 Star Hotel and Mahatma Mandir Convention Center
(MMCC).

(d) Anagency has been engaged through tender process for the works for Mechanical,
Engineering, Plumbing and Firefighting (MEPF) of Hotel.

In addition to the above, various contractors/agencies are engaged/appointed for execution
of works like Facade, Ramp, Guest Room interior, Guest Room Furniture, BoH Interior, Public
area lobby interior, swimming pool etc for Hotel Project. The work is under progress.

Ason 31% March, 2018, Govt. of Gujarat and Ministry of Railways, Gol has invested Rs.
22.20 crore and Rs. 7.90 crore respectively towards equity contribution in GARUD, Further,
GoG has released grant of Rs. 59.99 crore and Ministry of Railways, Gol has released grant of
Rs. 39.99 crore. The Company has made profit of Rs. 64.42 lakh during the year.

\
M.'lg.Das, IAS

Chairman
GARUD



Industries & Mines Department

Reasons for delay in placing 15t Administrative Report of
Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development Corporation Limited
on the floor of Gujarat Assembly
(for the period from 05.01.2017 to 31.03.2018)

Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development Corporation Limited {GARUD)
is a Joint Venture of Government of Gujarat and Ministry of Railways acting
through Indian Railway Station Development Corporation Limited (IRSDC),

incorporated under provision of the Companies Act, 2013 on 05.01.2017.

Statutory Auditors of the Company was appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, vide letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GARUD(1)/1742
dated 19/12/2017. Statutory Auditors has audited the Annual Accounts of the
Company. The Audited Financial Statements were approved by the Board of
GARUD on 29% October, 2018. Report of the Statutory Auditors was received
on 29% October, 2018. Thereafter, accounts were submitted to C&AG.

GARUD has received “NIL. COMMENT" Certificate from C&AG under section
143(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, vide letter no. ES-
1/A/cs/GARUD/2017-18/0.W.911, dated 01/01/2019 on the Financial
Statements for year ended on 31st March, 2018. Thereafter, Audited Accounts
were approved at adjourned Annual General Meeting held on 14t February,
2018. Thereafter, works of translation of Annual report in Gujarati and
printing work has been completed and the report is presented herewith.

Due to administrative reasons, Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development
Corporation Limited has delayed in placing Annual report along with Annual
Aceounts for the 1st F.Y. (for the period from 05.01.2017 to 31.03.2018) of the

Company.
W

Z, A. Khan, Iras
Director (BD & Finance)
GARUD
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Board of Directors:

Statutory
Auditors

Bankers

Regd. Office

(1) Shri M.K. Das, IAS Chairman

(2) Shri Ashwini Kumar, IAS Director

(3) Shri S.K. Lohia, IRSE Director

(4) Shri Raj Kumar Beniwal, IAS Managing Director
(5) Shri Z.A. Khan, IRAS Director

(6) Shri Kamlesh Kumar Gupta, IRSE Director

(7) ShriV.B. Sood, IRSE Director

(8) Shri Sandeep Vasava Director

(9) Miss S. Chhakchhuak, IAS Director

(10) Shri Shivendra Kumar, IRSE Jt. Managing Director

: M/s. Joy Baxi & Associates,

Chartered Accountants,
Gandhinagar.

: State Bank of India,

Udhyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar.

: GIDB, 8th Floor, Block No. 18,

Udhyog Bhavan, Sector-11,
Gandhinagar-382017,
Guijarat.
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

AJvelEuil ol Sujara. & RSIC

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 1% Annual General Meeting of the members of
GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(GARUD) will be held on 14" February, 2019 at 13:00 hours at the Committee Room of
Industries & Mines Department, 3 Floor, Block No. 5, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar,
Gujaratto transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (standalone) of
the Company for the financial year ended on 31* march, 2018 together with the
reports of te Board of Directors, Auditor and C& AG thereon.

2. To Consider & Fix Remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-2019,
Appointed by C & AG.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. BORROWING POWERS TO THE BOARD :

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the section 180(1)(c) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
in force), consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors to borrow from time to time, all such sums of money as they may deem
requisite, necessary or expedient for the purpose of the business of the Company,
upon such terms and conditions and with or without security, as the Board of
Directors may in its absolute discretion think fit, notwithstanding that the money or
monies to be borrowed together with the monies already borrowed by the
Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in
the ordinary course of business), and remaining outstanding atany point of time
will exceed the aggregate of paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves,
provided that total amount up to which monies may be borrowed by the Board of
Directors and remain outstanding at any given point of time shall not exceed the
sum of Rs. 400 Crore;
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT borrowing from banks/financial institutions will be
subject to the approval of the total cost of the project by the MoR;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and/or its delegated authority
be and is hereby authorized to do and execute all such acts, deeds and things as
may be necessary for giving effect to the above resolution.”

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREATION OF MORTGAGE(S)) HYPOTHECATION(S)/
CHARGE(S):

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the section 180(1)(a) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the mortgaging and/or
hypothecating and/or creating charge by the Board of Directors of all or any of the
immovable and movable properties of the Company, wherever situate(d), both
present and future, and the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the
Company with or without conferring the power to enter upon and to take possession
of assets of the Company and/or to take over the management of the business and
undertaking of the Company, in certain events, to secure a loan or loans and/or
deposits and/or credit facilities and/or deferred payment facilities and/or guarantee
for securing any loans or deferred payment facilities and/or debentures or bonds
and/or any other form of borrowing, in any currency or currencies including the
mortgage(s), hypothecation(s), and charge(s), to be obtained from or to be issued to
financial institutions and/ or banks and/or other parties, by the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT promoter's shareholding shall not be pledged and
hypothecated;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to finalize and execute all such documents for creating the
aforesaid mortgage(s) and/or hypothecation(s) and/or charge(s) and on such terms
and conditions as they may deem fit, proper or appropriate in their absolute
discretion and to do all such acts, things and matters as may be necessary for giving
effect to the above resolution;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Managing Director of the Company or any
other person authorized by the Board, be and is hereby authorized to do all
things and deeds required to give effect to the above resolution, including but
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not limited to file necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies / Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and to comply with all Statutory and other formalities in this
regard.”

CONTRACT ORARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification s, the following
resolution as a special resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT approval is accorded in terms of provisions of section 188 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made
there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force), to enter into any contracts or arrangements with related party
i.e. related party transactions with respect to the following ;

(a) Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials ;

(b)  Selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;

(c) Leasingof property of any kind;

(d)  Availing or rendering of any services

(e) Appointment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or
property;

(f)  Such related party appointment to any office or place of profit in the company,
its subsidiary company or associate company;

(U) Underwriting the subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof of the
company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director of the Company or any other
person authorized by the Board, be and is hereby authorized to do all things and
deeds required to give effect to the above resolution, including but not limited to file
necessary e-forms with the Registrar of Companies / Ministry of Corporate Affairs
and to comply with all Statutory and other formalities in this regard.”

ALTERNATION OF THE ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification/s, the following
Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any amendment thereto or
re-enactment thereof), the Articles of Association of the Company be and are
hereby altered by replacing all the existing regulations with the new regulations, be
and is hereby adopted as new regulations of the Articles of Association of the
Company;
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FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, Shri
Raj Kumar Beniwal, IAS, Managing Director and Shri Z. A. Khan, IRAS, Director (BD
& Finance) of the Company be and is hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company,
to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable
and to sign and execute all necessary documents, applications and returns for the
purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid Resolution along with filing of necessary E-
forms with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat.”

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development
Corporation Limited (GARUD)

Date: - 06/02/2019 sd/-
Place:- Gandhinagar Director (BD & Finance)
NOTES:

(1)

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed
hereto and forms part of this notice.

A member entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of
himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in order to
be effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours
before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies,
etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and
signed mentioning therein details.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.
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(6)

(8)

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the
Explanatory Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the
Company's Registered Office on all working days during business hours up to the
date of the Meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to
send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together
with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to
attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the Company at an early date, so as the Management is enable to keep
the information ready at the meeting.

An explanation to above items (1 to 6) (Annexure-A) is appended herewith as the
part of a notice.
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(STANDALONE) OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31%
MARCH, 2018 TOGETHER WITH THE BOARD’S REPORTS, AUDITORS AND C& AG
THEREON :

The Accounts of the 1% Financial Year of the Company i.e. for the period from 05/01/2017 to
31/03/2018 were audited by Statutory Auditors M/s Joy Baxi & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Gandhinagar and were approved by Board of Directors at the Board meeting
held on 29" October, 2018 and the same were submitted to the office of Accountant General
for their supplementary Audit. C&AG has completed their Supplementary Audit.

Due to non-receipt of final comments of the C&AG on Financial Statements for the 1* F.Y. of
company, 1st Annual General Meeting of GARUD held on 26" December, 2018, at MMCC
Gandhinagar was adjourned sine die till receipt of final comments of the C & AG, as the AGM
was required to held on or before 31* December, 2018.

Now, GARUD has received “NIL COMMENT CERTIFICATE” from C&AG vide letter no. ES-
1/A/CS/GARUD/2017-18/0.W.911, dated 01/01/19 on the Financial Statements for 1st F.Y
of the Company. Therefore, 1st Adjourned AGM of the Company has been convened with
shorter notice.

The above Accounts are to be approved by the Shareholders along with Board’s Report,
Statutory Auditor’'s Report & Report of C&AG. The Accounts also shall be filed with the
Registrar of Companies and to be placed before the floor of Assembly.

Therefore, the members are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements (standalone) of the Company for the
year ended on 31% March, 2018, i.e. Balance Sheet as at 31° March 2018, Profit and Loss

7
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Account of the 1¥ F.Y. i.e. for the period from 05/01/2017 to 31/03/2018 along with schedules
thereto, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts together with Boards' Report,
Statutory Auditors' Report and Report of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

ITEMNO.2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR
2018-19.

As per the of Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the appointment of Statutory Auditors
of the Government Company is to be made by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India within
180 days from the commencement of the financial year and as per Section 142 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Statutory Auditors has to be decided by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

C&AG has appointed M/S Joy Baxi & Associates, Chartered Accountant, Gandhinagar as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19 vide their letter no.
CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GARUD(1)/843, dated 28/08/2018.

The members are requested to take appropriate decision in this regard and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to finalize
remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the company appointed by C & AG, New Delhi for the
Financial Year 2018-19”
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

EXPLAINATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

ITEMNO.3:
TOINCREASE BORROWING POWERS OF THE COMPANY :

As per provision of the section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there
under, the Board Can’t borrow money exceeding aggregate of its paid-up share capital and
free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the company's bankers in the
ordinary course of business. Paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 30 Crore only. To borrow
money beyond this, approval of the shareholders is required. Whereas, GARUD will required
to borrow 48% of the project costi.e. 293 crores from Banks or Financial Institutions.However,
if promoters do not agree to give their contribution, the company will required to borrow
additional fund also. Therefore, the Board is required to authorized by the shareholders to
borrow money up to Rs. 400 Crore.The borrowing from banks/financial institutions will be
subject to the approval of the total cost of the project by the MoR.

The Board recommend the Resolutions at Item Nos. 3 of the accompanying notice for
theapproval of the members of the Company.

None of the directors, KMPs, or their relatives are interested or concerned, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution set out atitem no. 3.

ITEMNO.4:

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREATION OF MORTAGES(S)/ HYPOTHECATION
(S)/ICHARGE(S):

As per provision of section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, powers of the Board for the
Creation of a mortgage or charge for the borrowings, as security by way of mortgage /
hypothecation on the Company's assets in favour of lending agencies and trustees for the
amounts to be borrowed, as the documents for the said purpose could contain the power or
tantamount to otherwise disposing of the undertakings or to take over the management of the
Company, in certain events are required to be exercised only with the consent of the members
by way of Special Resolution.

Therefore, the approval of the Members for creation of mortgage or charge for borrowings to
be done is being sought, by way of Special Resolutions, pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and
180(1)(c) of the CompaniesAct, 2013.
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The Board recommend the Resolutions at Iltem Nos. 4 of the accompanying notice for the
approval of the members of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective
relatives is concerned or interested in the passing of the Resolutions at Item Nos. 4 except in
their official capacity as Government nominee.

ITEMNO.5:
CONTRACT ORARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTY:

As per provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time the following
provisions are applicable:

A Company requires shareholder approval if Related Party Transactions (RTPs) triggers
the following limits.

a. Sale, purchase or supply of any goods or material (directly or through agent)
exceeding 10% of turnover as per last Audited Balance Sheet or Rs 100 Cr,
whicheveris lowerin Whole Year.

b. Selling or otherwise disposing of or buying property of any kind, exceeding 10%
of turnover as per last Audited Balance Sheet or Rs 100 Cr, whichever is lower in
Whole Year.

C. Leasing of property of any kind exceeding 10% of the net worth or 10% of
turnover as per last Audited Balance Sheet or Rs 100 Cr, whichever is lower in

Whole Year.

d. Availing or rendering of any service (directly or through agent) exceed 10% of
turnover as per last Audited Balance Sheet or Rs 50 Cr, whichever is lower in
Whole Year.

e. Appointment to any office or place or profit in the Company, subsidiary Company

or associated Company remuneration exceeding Rs. 2.5 Lacs per Month

f. Underwriting the subscription of any securities or derivatives of the company,
remuneration exceeding 1% of the net worth as per last Audited Balance Sheet.

The GARUD has to enter into transactions with IRSDC, MOR, GOG and other Board/
Corporations/ Societies from time to time which may attract the above provisions at various
instances.

In view of the above, Shareholders are requested to authorize Managing Director to enter into
contract or arrangement which may be termed as Related Party Transactions in terms of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

10




1* Annual Report

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective
relatives is concerned or interested in the passing of the Resolutions at Iltem Nos. 5 except in
their official capacity as Government nominee.

ITEMNO. 6:
ALTERNATION OF THE ARTICLE OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

It has been decided to alter the Articles of Association of the Company in line with the
MoU executed between GoG and MoR/IRSDC.

Consent of the shareholders by passing a Special Resolution is required in this regard.
The Board recommends the resolution at Item Nos. 6 of the accompanying notice for
the approval of the membersof the Company.

None of the directors, KMPs, or their relatives are interested or concerned, financially
or otherwise, in the resolution set out atitem no. 6.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development
Corporation Limited (GARUD)

Date: - 06/02/2019 sd/-
Place:- Gandhinagar Director (BD & Finance)
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

SHAREHOLDERS/MEMBER

To
The Shareholders/Member

Nominees shareholders of Nominees shareholders of
Government of Gujarat Ministry of Railways/IRSDC

Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat Ministry of Railways
Shareholder, GARUD Shareholder, GARUD
Shri M. K. Das, IAS Shri S. K. Lohia, IRSE
Shareholder, GARUD Shareholder, GARUD
Shri Ashwini Kumar, IAS Shri Kamlesh Kumar Gupta, IRSE
Shareholder, GARUD Shareholder, GARUD
Shri Z. A. Khan, IRAS Shri V. B. Sood, IRSE
Shareholder, GARUD Shareholder, GARUD

Shri Vishal Gupta, IAS
Shareholder, GARUD

Shri B. S. Mehta
Shareholder, GARUD

Smt. K. R. Oza
Shareholder, GARUD

Shri Dinesh Parmar
Shareholder, GARUD

Shri Anand Bihola
Shareholder, GARUD
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN- U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

Registered Office:
GIDB, 8th floor, Block No. 18, Udhyog Bhavan,
Sector-10, Gandhinagar-382017.

BOARD’S REPORT
To,
The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 1% Annual Report on the Business and Operations
of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended on March 31%, 2018.

1. Formation of the Company:

Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development Corporation Limited (GARUD) was
incorporated on 5th January, 2017 as a Joint Venture of Government of Gujarat (GOG)
and Ministry of Railways (MOR), Government of India acting through Indian Railway
Station Development Corporation Limited (IRSDC) for development of Gandhinagar
Railway Station and Mahatma Mandir Convention Center and Helipad Exhibition
Center. The Equity Stake of GoG and MoR/ IRSDCin GARUD is in the ratio of 74:26
respectively.

2. Financial summary or highlights/perofrmance of the Company (Stand-alone) :

The Board’s Report is prepared based on the standalone financial Statements of
the Company.

(Amt. in Rs.)
Particulars 2017-2018
Revenue from Operations (A) Nil
Total Other Income (B) 1,22,10,169
Total Revenue (A) + (B) 1,22,10,169
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 9,921
Preliminary Expenses 29,86,572
Total Expenses 29,96,493
Profit/ Loss Before Exceptional & Extra Ordinary items & Tax 92,13,676
Exceptional Items Nil
Extra Ordinary ltems Nil
Profit Before Tax 92,13,676
(a) Current Tax 33,61,474
(b) Deferred Tax (5,90,600)
Profit for the Year (+/-) 64,42,802
Earnings/Loss per share Basic/Diluted(+/-) 0.21
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3.(A)

Work Awarded & Executed by the Company during the period from 05/01/17
to 31/03/18:

(a) M/s Indian Railway Station Development Corporation Limited (IRSDC) has
been appointed as Project management Consultancy to supervise & monitor
works along with the techno feasibility study and architectural design, drawings
and detailing for the project, preparation of DPR, approvals from all authorities,
bid management etc.

(b)  Engineering, Procurement, Construction (EPC) Contract Agreement has
been executed for redevelopment of Gandhinagar Railway Station Project.

(c) An agency has been engaged for the works for Mechanical, Engineering,
Plumbing and Firefighting (MEPF) of Hotel.

(B) Work Awarded & Executed by the Company as on date of the report :

(C)

In addition to the above, various contractors/agencies are engaged/appointed for
execution of works like Facade, Ramp, Guest Room interior, Guest Room Furniture, BoH
Interior, Publicarealobby interior, swimming pool etc for Hotel Project. The work s in full

swing.

ProjectCost:

Initially estimated project cost of the redevelopment of Gandhinagar Railway Station
was Rs. 243.58 crore. However, considering the change in type of Hotel from budget
type 3-star Hotel to 5-star Hotel with unique structure being developed at Air space of
Gandhinagar Railway Station, structural changes suggested by Hotel Operator and
looking to the additional requirements for the projects i.e. construction of additional
structures like approach & exit ramp and like road & RUB, which is being developed as
apart of project, resultantly the project cost of the Hotel has beenincreased from Rs.
243.58 crore to Rs. 610 crore (including refurbishment of MMCC and HEG).

Change in the nature of business, ifany :

There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the 1st F.Y. of the
Company.

Dividend:

The Company has earned profit during the Financial Year. However, your directors do
not recommend any dividend for the year ended on 31st March, 2018, since company

will need huge capital to carry on Project Activities.
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10.

11.

Reserves:
During the Financial Year, your company has earned profit of Rs.64.42 Lacs. The entire
amount of profitis shown as surplus under the head Reserve and Surplus Account.
Share Capital:
Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirty
Crores) divided into 3,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and Issued,
Subscribed & Paid up share Capital of the Company is Rs. 30,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Thirty Crores) divided in to 3,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31* March,
2018. However, as the project cost has gone up, the Company requested GoG and
MoR (both the promoters) to allow to increase authhorized capital from Rs. 30 crore to
Rs. 100 crore. Accordingly, GoG has accorded its approval for the same. Approval of
the MoR is awaited.
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Since incorporation of the Company i.e. from 05/01/2017 to till date of report, the
changes that have been occurred in Board of Directors as per orders of State
Governmentand MoR and IRSDC from time to time are keptat Annexure-A.
Particulars of Employees:
During the period under review the Company had no employees in receipt of
remuneration exceeding the limit prescribed, under section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Meetings:
During the year, following Board Meetings were convened and held:
Board Meeting Date

1 Board Meeting 30/01/2017

2" Board Meeting 11/05/2017
3“Board Meeting 14/06/2017

4" Board Meeting 26/09/2017

5" Board Meeting 16/12/2017

Board Evaluation:

Appointments / Nomination of Board of Directors are made by the State Government
and Ministry of Railways, Government of India and IRSDC. As per the Ministry of
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12.
(A)

(B)

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Corporate Affairs, Government of India notification dated 05.06.2015, Government
Companies are exempted from the provision of sub-section 3 clause (p) of section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013. Your company being a Government Company, provision
of Board Evaluation is not applicable.

Auditors’ Reportand C& AG Report:
Auditor’s Report:

M/s Joy Baxi & Associates, Chartered Accountant, Gandhinagar was appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the 1* Financial Year of the Company i.e. for the
period from 05/01/2017 to 31/03/2018 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
vide letterno. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GARUD(1)/1742 dated 19/12/2017.

The Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and hence do not call for any
further comments.

C &AG Report/Comments:

GARUD has received “NIL COMMENT CERTIFICATE” from C&AG vide letter No.
ES-1/A/cs/GARUD/2017-18/0.W.911, dated 01/01/2019 on the Financial Statements
for 1° F.Y. of the Company. ANNEXURE-B.

Internal Audit & Controls:

Internal Auditors, M/s Ashok Chhajed & Associates, Chartered Accountants Reports
findings were discussed with the Audit Committee and suitable corrective actions
taken as per the directions on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

Risk Management Police :
Risk management policy is notimplemented, Since projectis underimplementation.
Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to provision of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of
Annual Returnin MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Reportis as per ANNEXURE-C.

Material Changes and Commitments affecting Financial Position of the
Company:

There are no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position
of the company during the year under review except change in project cost as above.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status of Company :

During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future:
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18.

19.

20.

21

22.

23.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments Under Section 186:
Details of Loans: NIL

Details of Investments: NIL

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
during the 1¥ Financial Years is in prescribed form AOC-2 is placed as Annuexure -D.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo:

The company is in process of setting up Hotel along with Station Development and etc,
which has been awarded on EPC basis. Thus the company’s operations do not involve
any manufacturing or processing activities, there are no significant particulars relating
to conservation of energy, technology absorption under the companies (Disclosure of
particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

Following Exchange Earnings and Outgo : NIL.
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The discloures as per requirement of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule -9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable to your company.

Secretarial Audit Report:

Provisions of Secretarial Audit by the Practicing Company Secretaries as per
requirements of the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to your company.

Director's Responsibility Statement:

The Director's Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of
Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b)  The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
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the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that
period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies. Act-2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

23. Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund:

Your Company is not required to transfer any amounts to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

24. Acknowledgments:

Your Directors express their warm wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to
the Co-Operation extended by the Government of Gujarat, Ministry of Railways,
Government of India, IRSDC, GIDB, iINDEXTb, Registrar of Companies, Comptroller &
Auditor General of India and Statutory Auditors, Bankers, Officers and staff of the

Company for their co-operation and look forward for their continued support.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development
Corporation Limited (GARUD)

Date: - 14/02/2019 sd/-
Place:- Gandhinagar M.K. Das, IAS
Chairman
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)
Registered Office:

GIDB, 8th Floor, Block No. 18, Udhyog Bhavan,
Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382017.

GARUD

Board's Report

ANNEXURE INDEX

Annexure Content

A. Details of Changes in Key Managerial Personal &
Board of Directors from 05/01/2017 to till Date of report

B. Comments/ Report of the C&AG
C. Annual Return Extracts in MGT-9
D. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related

parties in Form AOC-2
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

Annexure - A

Details of Changes in Key Managerial Personnel &
Board of Directors from 06/01/2017 to till date of report :

Sr. . . . Date of Date of
No. Name & DIN of Directors Designation Appointment | Cessation
1| BIN: 0010880 Director 05/01/2017 | 01/03/2017
2 | BN 06530582} Chairman 11/05/2017 | Continue
Shri. S.K. Lohia, IRSE _ _
3 (DIN: 02092958) Director 05/01/2017 | Continue
Shri Raj Kumar Beniwal, IAS : .
4 (DIN: 0%195658 Managing Director 02/03/2017 | Continue
5 Shri Parag Varma _
(DIN: 05272169) Director 05/01/2017 | 08/11/2017
Shri V.B. Sood, IRSE _ .
6 (DIN:07990869) Director 08/11/2017 | Continue
7 ?Slr,'\j Pg}%%%gsr?ar’ IRSE Director 05/01/2017 | 26/09/2017
Shri Kamlesh Kumar Gupta, IRSE '
8 (DIN: 07854839) i precter 26/09/2017 | Continue
Shri Punamchand Parmar, IAS _
9 (DIN: 07580273 Director 02/03/2017 | 16/06/2017
ShriSandeep Vasava _ _
10 (DIN: 02037918) Director 02/03/2017 | Continue
11 (SS‘IRI'_A‘S g‘é"érg1§‘gr3”f " IAS Director 05/01/2017 | Continue
12 | Shri Z.A. Khan, IRAS Director 05/01/2017 | Continue
(DIN: 07655360)
13 | Shri S.M. Khatana, IAS Director 05/01/2017 | 25/04/2017
(DIN: 07659228)
14 (SDh N .V(')s}hgai(%gﬁtf IAS Director 31/05/2017 | 09/04/2018
15 (“Q)S.NCBQ?EEB%% IAS Director 09/01/2019 | Continue
16 Ms. V. Ganga, IRSE Jt. Managing
(DIN: 08055810) Director 20/12/2017 | 14/08/2018
17 (S[;:l ,882’167”0% fgfumar’ IRSE Jt'[';/i'fer;?g;ng 14/08/2018 | Continue
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Annexure-B

Confidential

By Regd. Post Office of the

Account General (E &RSA), Gujarat

No. ES-1/A/cs/IGARUD/2017-18/0.w.911

01.01.2019
To,

Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Ltd.,
Block No.18, 8th Floor,

Udyog Bhavan, Sector-11,

Gandhinagar-382017

Sub : Comment of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 143
(6) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial Statements of
Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Ltd.,
Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 March 2018.
Sir,

Please find enclosed nil comment certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143 (6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the financial
statements of Gandhinagar Railway Urban Development corporation Ltd,
Gandhinagar for the year ended 31 march 2018 for being placed before the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Under Section 143 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 the comments of the
comptroller and Auditor General of India are required to be sent by the Company to
every person entitled to copies of audited financial statements under Section 136 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and also to be placed before the Annual General Meeting of
the Company at the same time and in the same manner as the Statutory Audirors’
Report of the Company. The date of Placing the Report of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India before the Annual General meeting may please be intimated to this
office.

Six copies of the printed accounts may please be sent to this office for our use
andrecord.

Receipt of this letter with its enclosures may please be acknowledged.

Yours Faithfully

Sd/-
Sr. Dy. Accountant General (ES-1)
Encl: as above

Audit Bhavn, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad-380009.
Ph : 079-26403713, 26561327, 26405874, 26561282, 26560892
Fax : 079-26561853, E-mail agaugujarat1@cag.gov.in
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENT OF GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY & URBAN DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED, GANDHINAGAR FOR THE PERIOD FROM 5 JANUARY
2017 TO 31 MARCH 2018.

The Preparation of financial Statements of Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development
Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the period from 5 January 2017 to 31 March 2018 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under The Companies Act, 2013
is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (7) of The Actare responsible
for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act, based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143
(10) of the act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 29
October2018.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary
audit under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act, of the financial statements of Gandhinagar Railway
& Urban Development Corporation Limited, Gandhinagar for the period from 5 January
2017 to 31March 2018. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records. On the based on my audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory Auditors Reports.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(H.K. Dharmadarshi)
Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat

Place : Ahmedabad
Date:1/1/2019
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

Annexure-C

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

l. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U74999GJ2017SGC095019
2. | Registration Date 5" January, 2017
3. Name of the Company GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (GARUD)
4. | Category / Sub- Category of Company limited by shares / State Govt Company

the Company

5. Address of the Registered GIDB, 8th Floor, Block No. 18, Udhyog Bhavan,
office & Contact Details Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382017.

6. | Whether Listed Company No.

7. Name, Address & Contact NA

Details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of
SN . -
products / services Product/service the company
1 NIL - N.A.

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :-
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

HOLDING/
SN NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY /
COMPANY ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
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V.
)] Share Capital

(A) Autorized Capital.

SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

No. of Nominal Value Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares per share (Rs.) of shares
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 3 ,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Unclassified Shares
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
;:;?Lﬁiﬁg‘g';‘fﬁgyiz':“a' at the 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
Total Authorized Capital at the end 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
of the year
b) Issued Share Capital
No. of Nominal | Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares Value per of shares
share (Rs.) (Rs.)
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year* NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
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Preference Share :-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the beginning NIL NIL NIL

of the year

Changes during the year (Increase) 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
;g;e:l Issued Share Capital at the end of the 3.00,00,000 10 30.00,00,000

*Initially 1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each were issued on 11/05/2017 i.e. after incorporation

of the Company.
C) Subscribed Share Capital

Nominal Total Nominal value
Class of Shares No. of shares Value per of shares
share (Rs.) (Rs.)

Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year** 1,00,000 10 10,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 2,99,00,000 10 29,90,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 3,00,00,000 10 30,00,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Totgl Subscribed Share Capital at the NIL NIL NIL
beginning of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) 2,99,00,000 10 29,90,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Zg:ﬂalofstuhbes;::fd Share Capital at the 3.00.00,000 10 30,00,00,000

**1,00,000/- Equity share were subscribed by the Promoter up on incorporation of the Company.

d) (i) Details of stock split / consolidation during the year (for each class of shares):

Class of shares

Before split /consolidation

After split / Consolidation

Number of shares

NIL

NIL

Face value per share

NIL

NIL
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ii) Debentures

Nominal Value .
Total Nominal
Type of Debentures No. of per value of
Debentures | Debentures
Debentures [Rs.]
(Rs.)
Non-convertible ( for each type):-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
(Increase/Redemption) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Partly-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
(Increase/Redemption) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Fully-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
(Increase/Converted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Amount of Debentures NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
(Increase/Redemption/Converted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
iii) Other Securities-
Nominal Total Paid up Total Paid
Type of No. of Value Nominal Value up
Securities Securities of each Value of each Value
Unit (Rs.) (Rs.) Unit (Rs.) (Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
iv) Securities Premium Account-
Class of Securities on which premium No. of Premium per p TOt?I
. oo . remium
received Securities unit [Rs.]
[Rs.]
Premium on Equity [specify for each type ]
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
1. Increase NIL NIL NIL
i. Public Issue NIL NIL NIL
ii. Private Placement / Preferential Allotment NIL NIL NIL
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ii. ESOS NIL NIL NIL
iv. Conversion — Pref. shares / Debentures NIL NIL NIL
v. Conversion into equity NIL NIL NIL
vi. GDR / ADR NIL NIL NIL
vii. Others please specify............. NIL NIL NIL
2. Decrease NIL NIL NIL
i) Utilization for issue of bonus shares NIL NIL NIL
) e NIL NIL NIL
1 NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Premium on Other Securities NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
1) Increase —Fresh issue NIL NIL NIL
2) Decrease-Premium on redemption NIL NIL NIL
At end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Change during the year NIL NIL NIL
Increase NIL NIL NIL
Decrease NIL NIL NIL
;I'hfa;lesaercurltles premium at the end of NIL NIL NIL

V. TURNOVER AND NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY (AS DEFINED IN THE ACT)

(@  Turnover:

- Turnover at the end of the financial year: Rs. NIL

(b)  Net worth of the Company:
- Net worth at the end of the financial year: Rs. 30.64 Cr.
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the| No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As
Shareholders year[As on 6" January, 2017]** on 31-March-2018] %
Change
% % during
the
D- | Physical | Total | 1ot | D, | Physica Total | Toi | year
Shares Shares
A_ Promoters
(1) Indian
ﬁ')d’;d'v'd“a'/ NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | 1,00,000 100000 | 0.34 | NIL
E)OSf”tra' NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL | 7774000 | 7774000 |25.91 | NI
c) State NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NIL |2,21,26,000 | 2,21,26,000|73.75 | NIL
Govt(s)
d) Bodies NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Corp.
e)Banks/FI | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
f) Any other | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Total
shareholding
of Promoter_| NI NIL NIL NIL | NIL |3,00,00,000 | 3,00,00,000| 100 | NIL
(A)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
a) Mutual NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Funds
b) Banks/FI | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
¢) Central NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Govt
d) State NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Govt(s)
e)Venture |\, NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Capital Funds
f) Insurance |, NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Companies
g) Flls NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
h) Foreign
Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Capital Funds
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i) Others

(specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

Sub-total

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies

Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

i) Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

ii) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

b) Individuals | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
capital in
excess of Rs
1 lakh

c) Others

. NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
(specify)

Non Resident

. NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Indians

Overseas
Corporate NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Bodies

Foreign

. NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Nationals

Clearing

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Members

Trusts NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

Foreign

Bodies - D R NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

Sub-total

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
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C. Shares
held by
Custodian NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total |\ | N NIL NIL | NIL | 3,00,00,000 | 3,00,00,000 | 100 | NIL
(A+B+C)
B) Shareholding of Promoter
) Shareholding At The Beginning | Shareholding At The End Of The
Sr. | Shareholder's Name | “5¢ 710 voar as on 05.01.2017 Year as on 31.03.2018 y
(1]
OF Chang
%of | P . %Of In
T’:)tal Shares 14)0t0af| Shares Share
No. Of Shares |Pledged/ No. Of Shares Pledged/ hold_mg
Shares of Encum Shares Of The Encum | During
The | bered bered | The
Company| To Compa | ", Year
Total ny Total
Shares Shares
Shri M.K. Das, IAS
1 | Jointly with Hon’ble NIL NIL NIL 73997 0.247 NIL NIL
Governor of Gujarat
Shri Ashwinikumar, IAS
2 | Jointly with Hon’ble NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Governor of Gujarat
Shri Z.A. Khan, IRAS
3 |Jointly with Hon’ble NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Governor of Gujarat
Shri Vishal Gupta, IAS
4 | Jointly with Hon’ble NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Governor of Gujarat
Hon’ble Governor of
5 |Guijarat NIL NIL NIL | 2,21,26,000 | 73.753 NIL NIL
Shri S.K. Lohia, IRSE
6 | Jointly with Hon'ble NIL NIL NIL 25998 0.087 | NIL NIL
President of India/IRSDC
Shri Parag Verma
7 | Jointly with Hon’ble
President of India/IRSDC NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL NIL
Shri Kamlesh Kumar .
8 |Gupta, IRSE NIL NIL NIL 1 NIL Nil NIL
Jointly with Hon’ble
President of India/IRSDC|
9 |Ministry of Railways NIL NIL NIL 77,74,000 | 25913 NIL NIL
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL | 3,00,00,000 100 NIL NIL

Note : All the individual are Government officials and holding shares as nominees of the
Government of Gujarat/ Ministry of Railways/ IRSDC.
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

. Shareholding At The Beginning Cumulative Shareholding
SN Particulars Of The Year During the year
% of Total % of Total
gﬁ a.lr(:: Shares of the gl‘? a"g: Shares of the
Company Company
At. The beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
11/05/2017
1 | Hon’ble Governor of ) ) 74,000 4
Gujrat (Four nominees of GoG)
Hon’ble President of
India/ IRSDCL - - 26,000 26
(Three nominees of MoR/
IRSDC)
26/09/2017
2 | Hon’ble Governor ) ) 50,00,000 74
of Gujarat
Ministry of Railwyas - - 17,56,756 26
16/12/2017
3 | Hon'ble Governor of Gujarat ) ) 75,00,000 51
Ministry of railways - - 26,35,134 26
31/03/2018
4 | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat B . 2,22,00,000 74
Ministry of Railways - - 78,00,000 26
At the end of the year
Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat - - 2,22,00,000 74
Ministry of Railways - - 78,00,000 26
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during
of the year the year

For Each of the Top 10
Shareholders % of total % of total
No. of No. of
shares of the shares of the
shares shares
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase / NIL NIL NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus
/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year | Shareholding during the
Shareholding of each Directors (05/01/2017) year
sn. and each key Managerial % of total
Personanel o of tota % of total
No. of shares of No. of
shares of the
shares the shares
company
company
Shri P. K. Tanjeja, IAS
1 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 73997 0.247
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri M. K. Das, IAS
2 | Atthe beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 73997 0.247
At the end of the year NIL NIL 73997 0.247
Shri Ashwinikumar, IAS
3 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 -
Shri S.M. Khatana, IAS
4 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri Vishal Gupta, IAS
5 | Atthe beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 -
Shri Z.A. Khan, IRAS
6 | Atthe beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 -
Shri S.K. Lohia, IRSE
7 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 25998 0.087
At the end of the year NIL NIL 25998 0.087
Shri Parag Verma
8 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 -
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Shri Dinesh Kumar

9 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri Kamlesh Kumar Gupta, IRSE

10 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL 1 -
At the end of the year NIL NIL 1 -
Shri Raj Kumar Beniwal, IAS

11| At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri S.N. Joshi

8 | At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Increase or Decrease NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

F) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment.

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)
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XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager ATotaI
mount
MD -—-- -—-- -—--
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission

4 | - as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
Independent Directors | - - -

] Fﬂzee;‘ic;];zttendmg Board / Committee NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Other Non-Executive Directors/ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Chairman and Vice Chairman
Fee for attending Board / Committee

5 | Meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL NIL NIL | NIL | NI
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel
SN Particulars of Remuneration CEO cs CFO Total
Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
1 | (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

XIll. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of Details of
th . Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
e Brief . b .
Type Companies | Description Punishment/ | [RD/NCLT/ if any (give
/-{)ct P Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date: - 14/02/2019

Place:- Gandhinagar

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gandhinagar Railway And Urban Development
Corporation Limited (GARUD)

sd/-
M.K. Das, IAS
Chairman
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GANDHINAGAR RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN : U74999GJ2017SGC095019)

Annexure-D

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rul 8 (2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso there to.

1. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s Length basis.

a) Name (S) of the related party & nature of relationship.

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/tansaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including

the value, if any.
e) Justifaction for entering into such contracts or arrangements
or transactions
f) Date of Approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on Which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as

required under First proviso to section 188

2. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s Length basis.
a) Name (s) of the related party & Nature of Relationship : - Indian Railway Stations
Development Corporation Limited (IRSDC) Common Control through Board of

Directors as per AOA.
b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value
if any.
Sr.No. | particulars of Transactions IRSDC (in Rs.)
1 IT & other Services 8,24,79,205
Total 8,24,79,205

Form shall be signed by the people who have signed the Board’s Report.
For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gandhinagar Railway And Urban Development
Corporation Limited (GARUD)

Date: - 14/02/2019 sd/-
Place:- Gandhinagar M.K. Das, IAS
Chairman
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JOY BAXI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
603-604, “Shalin”, Plot No. 24, Opp Petrol Pump, Sector-11,
Gandhinagar-382011, E-mail:info@baca.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of,

Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited
GIDB, Udhyog Bhavan, 8th Floor,

Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382017

Guijarat.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gandhinagar Railway & Urban
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as
atMarch 31, 2018, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these (standalone)
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, as specified under
Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31,2018 its profitandit’s cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") as

amended issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of

section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'A' a statement on the matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of Such

check of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and

according to the information and explanations given to us, in the “Annexure B” on the

directions and sub directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :

(@)

(b)

(e)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Income and Expenditure, and the cash
flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Company being a Government Company, provision of sub section (2) of
section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable as per notification
no. G.S.R.463 (E) dated 5" June, 2015 of the Ministry of Corporate affairs,
Government of India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
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referto our separate reportin "Annexure C”

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous:

(i) The Company did not have any pending litigations as on the balance
sheet date;

(i) The company didnot have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(i) ~ There were no amount which were required to be transferred to the

investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FOR, JOY BAXI & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 115785W

Sd/-

CA Snehal S. Somani

Date : 29.10.2018 Partner
Place : Gandhinagar Membership No.127087
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ANNEXURE - A
to the independent Auditors Report

Referred to in paragraph-1 under the heading ‘Report on other legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended March 31,2018

1)) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and the situation of fixed Assets.

b) The Fixed assets have been physically verified by the managementin a phased
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature
of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material
discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed assets have
been noticed.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company does not hold
any immovable property on its name.

(i) (@)  There is no inventories in the company, hence the question of physical
verification of inventory doesn't arise.

(b)  thereis noinventory in the company, hence question of procedure of physical
verification of inventory does not arise.

(c) There is no inventory in the company, hence question of our examination of the
inventory records does not arise.

[ll.  The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnership or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) ofthe order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 inrespect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities.

V. The company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit)
Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.
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VI

VI

VI

Xi.

Xl

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section.(1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the Company.

(@)  According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the company has been
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
Fund, Employees State insurance, Income- Tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess, Goods and Service
Tax (GST) and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2018
for a period of more than six months form the date on when they become
payable except Labour cess.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income tax, sale tax, service tax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any
dispute.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has
not taken any loan either from financial institutions or from the government and has
notissued any debentures.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the order are not applicable to the
company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the period.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company by virtue of the provisions of notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5 June,
2015 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, is exempt from the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provsisions of
clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Comapny.
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XMl

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year
under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xiv) of the order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (XV) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 |A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

FOR, JOY BAXI & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 115785W

Sd/-
CA Snehal S. Somani
Partner

Date : 29.10.2018 Membership No.127087
Place : Gandhinagar
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ANNEXURE - B
TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the company for

the year ended March 31, 2018.

Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited
Report under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013
For The Financial Year2017-18

1. Main Direction

Sr. No.

Questionnaires

Response / Remedial Measure

Whether the company has clear title/lease
deeds for freehold and leasehold
respectively? If not please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land for which
title/lease deeds are not available?

Comment : No lease deed or No title
in favour of company is on records.
The license to use the land which is
partially owned by state govt and
partially owned by Central govt is in
the process of approval.

Whether there are any cases of waiver/write
off of debts/loans/interest etc. If yes, the
reason there forand amountinvolved.

Comment : No such case.

Whether proper records are maintained for
inventories lying with third parties & assets
received as qift / grant (s) from the Gowt, or
other authorities?

Comment : No inventories or assets
are received as gift/ grant (s) from the
Govt. or other authorities. Hence the
caluseis notapplicable.

2. Sector Specific directions: Infrastructure Sector :

Sr. No.

Questionnaires

Response / Remedial Measure

Whether the company has taken adequate
measures to prevent encroachment of idle
land owned by it. Whether any land of the
company is encroached, under litigation, not
put to use or declared surplus ? Details may
be provided.

Comment : NotApplicable.
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Sr. No.

Questionnaires

Response / Remedial Measure

Whether the system in vogue for
identification of projects to be taken up
under Public Private Partnership is in line
with the  guidelines/ policies of the
Government/Comment on deviation if any

Comment: NotApplicable.

Whether system for monitoring the
execution of works vis-a-vis the milestones
stipulated in the agreement is in existence
and the impact of cost escalation, if any
revenues/losses from contracts etc; have
been properly accounted for in the books.

Comment: Project work is in
progress And progress of the work is

accounted for in books.

Whether the funds received/ receivable for
specific schemes from central/State
agencies were properly accounted
for/Utilized? List the case of deviations.

Comment: Yes.

Whether the bank guarantees have been
revalidated in time ?

Comment: Bank Guarantees are
taken and register for the same is
maintained and updated timely.

Comment on the confirmation of balances of
trade receivables, trade payables, term
deposits, bank accounts and cash obtained.

Comment: Yes the same has been
received The cheque issued for Rs.
20,20,00,000/- was in transit and
hence the bank balance is higher by
Rs. 20,20,00,000/- and FDR with
GSFS is lower by Rs. 20,20,00,000/-
in confirmation received.

The cost incurred on abandoned projects
may be quantified and the amount actually
written off shall be mentioned.

Comment: NotApplicable.

FOR,

JOY BAXI & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 115785W

Date : 29.10.2019
Place : Gandhinagar

Sd/-

CA Snehal S. Somani
Partner
Membership No.127087
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ANNEXURE - C

“To the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Standalone Financial
Statements of Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited.
(GARUD)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (l)of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gandhinagar
Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited ("The Company”) as of March 31,
2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for
the yearended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and. both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.
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Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting, included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

48




1* Annual Report

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR, JOY BAXI & ASSOCIATES.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 115785W

Sd/-
Date : 29.10.2019 CA Snehal S. Somani
Place : Gandhinagar Partner

Membership No.127087

49




1* Annual Report

Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31* MARCH, 2018

Particulars Note No.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds

As at 31.03.2018

(a) Share Capital 3 30,00,00,000
(b) Reserve and Surplus 4 64,42,802
30,64,42,802
Deferred Government Grants 5 99,99,90,079
99,99,90,079

Current Liabilites

(a) Trade payables 6 1,85,22,690
(b) Other Current Liabilites 7 1,68,53,872
(c) Short-Term Provisions 8 13,53,553

Current Liabilities

(a) Trade Payables 6 1,85,22,690
(b) Other Current Liabilities 7 1,68,53,872
(C) Short Term Provision 8 13,53,553

3,67,30,115
ASSETS Total 1,34,31,62,996

Non- Current assets
Property, Plant and equipment
(a) Tangible assets 9 5,17,269
(b) Intangible assets

(c) Capital work in progress 57,03,02,308

(d) Differed Assets (net) 5,90,600
57,14,10,177
Current Assets
(a)Current Investment 11 1,32,52,819
(b)Other Current Assets 12 75,85,00,000
Total 1,34,31,62,996
Significant Accounting Policies 1-2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. refer Note 14

As per our report of even date

For Joy Baxi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the board

For Gandhinagar Railway & Urban
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA snehal Somani)

Partner

Membership Number: 127087
Place Gandhinagar

Date : 29/10/2018

(Z.A. Khan)
Director (BD & F)
DIN : 07655360

(Rajkumar Beniwal)
Managing Director
DIN : 07195658
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited
Statement of Income and Expenditure for the Period January 05, 2017 to March 31,2018
(All amounts in INR, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. 31.03.2018

Revenue
Other Income

Other Non-Operating Income 13 1,22,10,169
Total Revenue 1,22,10,169
Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 9 9,921

Preliminary Expenses 29,86,572
Total Expenses 29,96,493
Profit before Exceptional and extraordinary Items and Tax 92,13,676
Exceptional Items -
Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 92,13,676
Profit Before Tax 92,13,676

Tax Expenses
Current Tax 33,61,474
Add/ (Less): MAT Credit entitlement (Availed)/Reversed —
Taxation of Earlier Years -
Deferred Tax Liability /Asset) (5,90,600)

Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations 64,42,802
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations -
Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations -
Profit/(Loss) From Discontinuing Operations (after tax) -
Profit (Loss) for the Period 64,42,802
Earnings per Equity Share
-Basic 0.21
- Diluted 0.21
Significant Accounting Policies 1-2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. refer Note 14
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the board
For Joy Baxi & Associates For Gandhinagar Railway & Urban
Chartered Accountants Development Corporation Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Snehal Somani) (Z.A. Khan) (Rajkumar Beniwal)
Partner Director (BD & F) Managing Director
Membership Number: 127087 DIN : 07655360 DIN : 07195658

Place Gandhinagar
Date : 29/10/2018
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 31 MARCH 2018

Particulars

Amount. (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit Before Tax
Adjustments for :
Depreciation

Interest & Finance Charges
Interest on FD

Deferred Income-Govt Grant
Deferred Tax

Operating profit before working Capital charges
adjustment for:

Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories

Increase in Advances & Others

Increase/ (Decrease) in Payables

Cash Generated From Operations
Income Tax Paid

Net Cash From Operating Activities

B Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets & CWIP
Sale of Fixed Assets

Net Cash used in Investing Activities

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Share Capital -GOG

Proceeds From Share Captial-Indian Railways
Proceeds From Share Applications

Proceeds From Govt. Grant

Interest on FD

Increase in Investments

Repayment of loan

Net Cash used in Financing Activities

Net increase in cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 01.04.2017
Cash and Cash equivalents as at 31.03.2018

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand
Cash at Bank
Cash & Cash equivalents as stated

92,13,677
9,921
(1,18,12,870)
(9,921)
(25,99,193)
(75,85,00,000)
3,67,30,115 | (72,17,69,885)
(72,43,69,078)
(33,61,474)
(72,77,30,552)
(57,08,29,499)
(57,08,29,499)
(57,08,29,499)
22,20,00,000
7,80,00,000
1,18,12,870
1,00,00,00,000
0
1,31,18,12,870
1,32,52,819
0 0
1,32,52,819 1,32,52,819
As On As On
01.04.2017 31.03.2018
0 0
0 1,32,52,819
0 1,32,52,819

As per our report of even date

For Joy Baxi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/-
(CA snehal Somani) (Z.A. Khan)
Partner Director (BD & F)

Membership Number: 127087
Place Gandhinagar
Date : 29/10/2018

DIN : 07655360

For and on behalf of the board

For Gandhinagar Railway & Urban
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-

(Rajkumar Beniwal)
Managing Dierctor
DIN : 07195658
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

1. Corporate Information

Gandhinagar Railway and Urban Development Corporation Ltd (GARUD) is a joint
venture Company incorporated on 5th January, 2017, between Government of Gujarat
(GOG) and Indian Railway Stations Development Corporation Ltd (IRSDCL) under the
provisions of the companies Act, 2013 with equity Contribution of 74% from Government of
Gujarat (GOG) and 26% from Ministry of Railway (MOR). The authorized equity capital of
the company is Rs. 30 Crores.

GARUD is entrusted with the task of undertaking the implementation of Gandhinagar
Railway Station redevelopment project. It has been mutually agreed between Indian
Railways and Government of Gujarat that Gandhinagar Railway Station would be re-
developed to international standards by leveraging land/air space around station which shall
include development of 5 Star Category 300 rooms hotel on the airspace of the Station as
well as management of Mahatma Mandir and Exhibition Centre at Helipad Ground for
enhanced utilization of these facilities.

The sustainability of activities of this Govt. Company is critically dependent on the receipt of
Grants.

‘Accordingly, the financial statements for the year 2017-18 are prepared on the assumption
that the Company is a going concern and will continue to be in operation during the
foreseeable future.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Complanies (Acounting Standards) Rules, 2006
(as amended) and the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 2013 Financial statements
are prepared under material cost convention based on mercantile system of accounting
consistently followed by the company. Income and Expenditures are accounted for on
accrual basis.

2.2 Coverage Period for Books of Accounts :

Books of Accounts for the Current financial year covers the period from 5th Jan’2017 to 31st
March’18.
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2.3 Useofestimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from those estimates. Any
revision to accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.

24 Cashflow Statement:

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out in Accounting
Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statement and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company. Cash and cash equivalents presented in the cash flow
statement consist of cash on hand and bank balances.

2.5 FixedAssets

Tanquble Assets

‘Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to
acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use and
other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchange differences arising on
restatement/ settlement of long-term foreign currency borrowings relating to acquisition of
depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the cost of the respective assets and depreciated
over the remaining useful life of such assets. Machinery spares which can be used only in
connection with an item of fixed asset and whose use is expected to be irregualr are
capitalised and depreciated over the useful life of the principal item of the relevant to fixed
assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure
results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance.

Capital work -In-Progress

Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are
carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses including pre operative
expenses and attributable interest

2.6 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation has been provided on the straight-line method as per the rates prescribed
in Schedule VIto the Companies Act, 2013 and at the rates and manner specified in schedule-
II. In respect of assets acquired during the year the depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis.
Assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of capitalisation.
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2.7 Impairmentof Assets

The Management periodically assesses using external and internal sources, whether
there is an indication of impairment, If such indication existe, the assets recoverable amount
is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying value of an assets exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the assets net selling price and
value in use, which is determined based on the estimated future cash flow discounted to their
presentvalue. Allimpairment losses if any are recognised in statements of profit and loss.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

2.8 Inventories

Inventories, if any, are valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO/ weighted average basis)
and the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other lesses, where
considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale,
including octroi and other levies, transitinsurance and receiving charges.
However Company does not have inventory on hand at the end of the year.

2.9 Cashandcashequivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents
are short-term balances (With an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

During the current financial year, Company under audit has notincurred any financial
transactions in cash. As result, Company does not have any Cash on hand during the year.

2.10 Revenuerecognition

Government Garant
Grants related to depreciable assets are treated as deferred income which is recognised in
the profit and loss statement on a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the
asset in line with AS 12. Other grants are accounted for in line with applicability of grant.
Interest received on grantis being treated in line with conditions of the grant.

Income from services:

Revenue is recognised when there is reasonable certainty of its ultimate realisation
/collection. Revenues from contracts priced on a time and material basis are recognised
when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.

Otherincome:
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Interest earned on Govt. of Gujarat
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Grantis shown as “Interest to be Refunded to the Govt. Dividend income is accounted
for as and when the right to receive is established. Tender Processing fees received is
recognised on receipt basis asincome.

211 Investments:

Long-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost less
provision for diminution, other than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current
investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair value. Cost of investments
include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Investment properties are carried individually at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. Investment properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable)
in accordance with the policy stated for Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairment of investment
property is determined in accordance with the policy stated for Impairment of Assets.

2.12 Brorrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the borrowing of funds to the extent
not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the tenure of the loan.

2.13 Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share in computed by dividing the profit / loss after tax (including the post
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by divdiding the profit/
(loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been
issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.14 Taxesonincome
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the Income TaxAct, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
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Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that
future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the
taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual
certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise such assets.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that
reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate
to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally
enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date for their realisability Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in
equity are recognised in equity and not in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

2.15 Provisions and contingencies

The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past
event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that may,but probably will not m require an outflow
of resources. when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which
the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

2.16 Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted/ expected to be
admitted and to the exentthat there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited
Note Forming part of financial statements

NOTE : 3 SHARE CAPITAL :

Particulars As at March, 31, 2018

Number Value

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL :
Equity Share of Rs.10/- each 3,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
3,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up :
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each (fully paid-up) 3,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

Total 3,00,00,000 30,00,00,000

A. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and the end of the reporting period

Particulars As at 31.03.2018

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (fully paid-up) Number

At the beginning of the year B
Shares Issued during the year 3,00,00,000

Shares bought back during the year -

At the end of the year 3,00,00,000

b. Rights, preferences and restriction attached to shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 10 per share. Each
holder of equity shres is entitled to one vote per share. The company has not bought back any
share since it’s incorporation.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares would be
entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts, in proportion to the amounts, in proportion to the amount paid up on the equity
shares held by the share holders.

c. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholder As atMarch 31,2018
Numbers holding%
2,22,00,000 nos of equity shares of Rs10/- each fully paid up in the name of
H.E. Governor of Gujarat. 2,22,00,000 74%
78,00,000 nos of equity shares of Rs10/- each fully paid up in the name of Ministry
of Railways 78,00,000 26%
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited

d. Details of Bonus share issue during the last 5 years.
The Company has not issued equity shares as bonus share since its incorporation.
NOTE : 4 DEFERRED GOVT GRANTS
Particulars As at March, 31,2018

Surplus Number
(+) Net profit/(Net loss) for the Current year .
64,42,802
Total 64,42,802

NOTE : 5 DEFERRED GOVT GRANTS

Particulars

As at 31.03.2018

Deferred Govt. Grants

Grant in Aid - GOG 59,99,94,047
Grant in Aid - GOI 39,99,96,032
Total 99,99,90,079

NOTE : 6 TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at March, 31,2018
Trade Payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 143,225
Total (A) 1,43,225
Other
. o . 13,42,909

Ex. Eng. CP, Electrlcall p|v3|on, Gandhinagar 10.80.000
Hot.el Lee!a Venture .L|m|ted 68.95,850
Indian Railways Stat.lons Development corp Ltd. 90,60,706
Kunal Structure (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Total (B) 1,83,79,465
Total Trade Payables (A) + (B) 1,85,22,690
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited

NOTE : 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at March, 31,2018

Other Current Liabilities

Bid Sec/EMD - Hotel Leela Ventures Ltd 10,00,000

Earnest Money Deposit/ Trupal J. patel & Co. 10,000

Share Application Money Pending allotment 10,00,000

Interest Payable to GOG on Govt Grant Portion 86,61,340

Labour Cess Payable 39,26,798

Total (A) 1,45,98,138
Duties & Taxes

TDS Payable 21,97,442

GST Payable 58,292

Total (B) 22,55,734
Total Other Current Liabilities (A) + (B) 1,68,53,872

NOTE : 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars As at March, 31,2018
Others
Unpaid Expenses 10,000
Unpaid Professional Charges 29,500
Income Tax Payable 13,14,053
Total 13,53,553
Total Short Term Provisions 13,53,553
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited

NOTE : 10 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Particulars As at March, 31,2018
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (Net) 5,90,600
Grand Total 5,90,600

NOTE : 11 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Particulars

As at March, 31,2018

(a) Cash on Hand

(b) Balances with banks SBI C/A No. 114 1,32,52,819
Total (A) 1,32,52,819
NOTE : 12 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As at March, 31,2018
(a) Inter corporate deposits (ICD) with Gujarat State Fin. Services Ltd 75,85,00,000
(b) Balance with Government Authorities -
TDS Receiveable
Total 75,85,00,000
Note : 13 Other Income
Particulars As at March, 31,2018
(a) Interest income (Refer Note (l)below) 1,18,12,870
(b) Other non Operating income (net of Expenses directly attributable to such ingome) 3,87,378
(Refer Note (ii) below)
(C) Deferred Income - Govt Grant 9,921
Total 1,22,10,169

Note (l)Interest Income

Particulars

As at March, 31,2018

Interest from banks on:
Deposits

1,18,12,870

Total - Interest income

1,18,12,870
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Gandhinagar Railway & Urban Development Corporation Limited

Note (ii) Other Non-Operating Income

Particulars As at 31.03.2018

Other non-operating income comprises: -

Tender Processing fees 3,87,288
Rounding off Income 90
Total- other non operating income 3,87,378

Note : 14 Capital Commitments

Particulars As at 31.03.2018
Krunal Structure India Pvt. Ltd 100.67
Indian Railways Station Dev. Corporation Ltd. 7.10

Total 107.77

b  Contingent Liabilities and Commitments :
According to the Board of Directors of the Company, there are no contingent
liabilities not provided for (NET of Advances) : NIL/-

¢ Remuneration paid/ payable to the auditors are as under :

Particulars As at 31.03.2018
As Auditors 10,000
Total 10,000

d  Details required under Accounting Standared 18 is as under :
List of related persons

Particulars As at 31.03.2017
Common Control Indian Railway Stations
Deposits Development Corporation Ltd.

Transactions with Ralated Party during the year Common Control
IT & Other Services 8,24,79,205

Key Managerial Personnel
1. Shri, Rajkumar Beniwal
2. Shri. Z.A. Khan

e Details/ Credit balances of Debtors, Creditors, Loans, Advances, Deposits and
parties are subject to reconciliation, confirmation and necessary adjustments.
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f. Earning Per Share

Earnings per Share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity sharg
holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars

As at 31.03.2017

Profit for the year after taxation (Rs)

Weighted average number of shares outstanding for the year (Nos.)
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Rs.)

Nominal Value of each share (Rs)

64,42,802
3.00,00,000
0.21
10

g. This being the first year of operation comparative figures of previous year is not given

As per our report of even date

For Joy Baxi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
(CA Snehal Somani)
Partner
Membership Number: 127087
Place Gandhinagar
Date : 29/10/2018

Sd/-
(Z.A. Khan)
Director (BD & F)
DIN : 07655360

For and on behalf of the board

For Gandhinagar Railway & Urban
Development Corporation Limited

Sd/-
(Rajkumar Beniwal)
Managing Dierctor
DIN : 07195658
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID \ DP ID

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company
hereby appoint

Name : ‘ E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
1* Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Staturday, 14" February,
2019 at Gandhinagar, Gujarat and at any adjournment there of in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No.

Sr. . Vote
No. Resolution(S) For | Against

1. | Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of
Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2018

2. | To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company for F.Y.
2018-19, appointed by C&AG

3. Borrowing Powers to the Board

4. | Authorization for Creation of Mortgage (s)/
Hypothecation (s)/Charge(s)

5. | Contract or Arrangement with related party

6. | Alteration of Article of Association of the Company

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. e

Signed this day of 2019 Revenue

Stamps

Signat f Sharehold Signat fP hold
ignature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder

Note: Across Revenue Stamp

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.

65




1* Annual Report

LETTER HEAD

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Annual General Meeting on 14" February, 2019

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No/Client ID No.
No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 1st Annual General Meeting of the of the Gandhinagar
Railway and Urban Development Corporation Limited, at Gandhinagar, Gujarat on 14th
February, 2019.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the
meeting, since further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than FORTY EIGHTHOURS before the commencement of
the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether
in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the
other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the
names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such

member from attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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The Companies Act, 2013
Consent by Share Holders for Shorter Notice

[(As per Section 101 (1)]

To,

The Board of Directors

Gandhinagar Railway and Urban
Development corporation Limited (Garud)
GIDB, Block No. 18 8th Floor,

Udhyog Bhavan, Sector-11

Gandhingar, Gujarat-382017

l, , holding Equity Shares of Rs.

10 each in the company hereby give consent, pursuant to Section 101 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 to hold 1st Adjourned Annual General Meeting of GANDHINAGAR
RAILWAY AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (GARUD) on 14"

February, 2019 at the Gandhinagar, Gujarat or any adjourned thereof at a Shorter Notice.

Signatre ...

NamMe © oo

67




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71



